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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members

Co: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Steven Boka, Director of Community Development

Date; August 26, 2011

Re: Rehabilitate Runway Lighting - Change Order No. 1

INTRODUCTION: The City recently executed a grant Agreement with the FAA for the project
identified as "Rehabilitate Runway Lighting" at the Muscatine Municipal Airport. This project will
permit the outdated and damaged direct burial lighting cable and runway light fixtures to be
replaced with new protected wiring and light fixtures serving runway 6/24 and the parallel
taxiway for that runway.

BACKGROUND: The City accepted the low bid for the lighting upgrade from Kimrey Electric of
Des Moines in the amount of $325,005.30. The City Council is expected to approve the
contract and bond for this project during the September 1, 2011 meeting. Once the contract
and bond is approved, the city and FAA will issue a "Notice to Proceed" to the contractor and
the lighting project can begin.

During a recent review of the project scope during a preconstruction conference, a change to
the specifications was discussed that will permit an alternate form of conduit to be used that will
reduce the overall cost of the project, speed up delivery of the materials needed to get the
project underway, and still provide the level of protection required for the electrical conductors.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: The engineer for the City has prepared a change order
for the project for City Council consideration. If approved. Change Order No. 1 will result in a
reduction to the overall cost of this project in the amount of $13,995.50. It is recommended that
City Council approve Change Order No. 1 for the project identified as "Rehabilitate Runway
Lighting".

BACKUP INFORMATION:

1. Change Order No. 1

"I remember Muscatine for Its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain










